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Pollie McCloskey

From: King County, WA <KingCounty@subscriptions.kingcounty.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 5:35 PM
To: Pollie McCloskey
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Shoreline / Precinct 5 Week In Review (May 9th, 2024)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the City of Shoreline. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 
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Chief's Message 

This week I spent two days with the Shorewood Health 
classes for their annual “Ask the Chief ANYTHING” 
class during their safety week. I always welcome the 
invitations to our schools and the opportunity to connect 
with students and staff. This is one of my favorite events 
every semester because of all of the intelligent and 
thoughtful questions students have about the work we 
do and how we can partner to make our community 
safer. 

Friday evening, Ridgecrest Elementary School is having 
their Taste of Ridgecrest as part of their 75th 
Anniversary. Please feel free to drop by between 1730-
1930 hours for the event. I will be there celebrating as 

well! 
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I want to wish all of our mother’s a very happy and special Mother’s Day this coming 
Sunday! 

- Chief Park

Appreciation for Detective Kieland 

 

Kori Tjoelker, the Secondary Director of the Shoreline Christian School, expressed 
her appreciation for Detective Paula Kieland's engaging presentation and time she 
spent with her students. 

Kori wrote "Thank you so much for your visit with our 9th grade class at SCS today. 
You shared lots of interesting information and gave many of the kids a good idea of 
what a career in law enforcement looks like. Thanks for patiently and graciously 
answering all of their questions. The feedback from the kids has all been positive. 
We appreciate you giving off your time to our community." 
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Nurturing Trust Workshops 

 

Kenmore concluded our inaugural Nurturing Trust workshops with a celebration. 
The workshops were focused on a number of current topics facing parents today, 
including drugs, domestic violence, gangs and more. Participants engaged in lively 
conversations on the selected topic each night. Held in conjunction with the 
Northshore School District, the workshops were hosted and funded by Kenmore 
Police in our hopes to further engage and educate our community. I attended the 
final workshop and assisted in handing out certificates and answered questions. 

These workshops were a direct result of the expertise and hard work of Dahlia 
Corona. Her dedication to the community in making this happen was appreciated 
by all involved.  

- Chief Moen  

Outreach Anywhere 
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Monday morning's detail at Shoreline's Brown Bear 
again showed the initiative and tremendous support of 
our RCR co-response team. 

MHP Ruby Townsend, after hearing the detail, joined us 
after a man found himself dropped in the back of this 
Recology garbage truck. Through a combination of 
compassion, outreach and patrol work, he was 
transported to behavioral healthcare connection near 
Greenlake. 

The initiative, effort and knowledge of Ruby and her 
colleagues is evident across nearly all patrol shifts and for this we thank them. 

- Captain Tim Meyer 

 

Protecting Our Feathered Friends 
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While we don't have zebras running amok in Kenmore, Deputy Blanchette did 
chase ducks out of the road this week. 

We added a zebra for dramatic effect though. 

- Chief Moen 

Shoreline's RCRs Fully Staffed 
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Pictured L-R, Ruby, Melissa, Emily and John 

Shoreline's four RCR/MHPs will generally provide coverage from 10:00 am until 
8:00 pm seven days a week. To ensure seamless service, please use 
referral@rcrwa.org for referrals.  
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